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ANNOUNCEMENT          
 
  
DATE:  February 7, 2003 
 
TO:   All Personnel      
 
FROM:  Javier Mainar, Human Resources Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  Death of Retired Fire Engineer Clinton Rodefer 
 
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy March 1, 2003 
 
 
Human Resources has been informed that retired Fire Engineer Clinton Rodefer, age 79, passed 
away on February 5, 2003, following a battle with cancer.  Engineer Rodefer joined our 
Department in 1952 and was promoted to Engineer in 1964.  He retired in 1976, after 23 years of 
meritorious service to the citizens of San Diego.  Clinton is the father of recently retired Fire 
Engineer Jim Rodefer.  
 
A memorial service will be held in the Salli Lynn Chapel at Greenwood Memorial Park, 4300 
Imperial Ave., San Diego at 10 a.m. on Tuesday, February 11, 2003.  The Rodefer family has 
requested that in lieu of flowers, donations be sent to Sharp Hospice, P.O. Box 3739, La Mesa 
CA 91944, Attn: Foundation.     
 
All Department flags are to be flown at half-mast on the day of the services.   
 
 

 


